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Brett Atkinson

From: Paul Bland
Sent: 26 March 2024 09:22
To: Brett Atkinson; Carl Walker; Claire Hunt; Rachael Whotton; Sian Tomlinson
Cc: Greg Osborne
Subject: DHP Project 23-24

All 
 
Well it has finally finished and all the cases we have received have been considered or paid. Great effort by Carl, 
Claire, Rachael and Sian to get the applications and assess them(Rachael finished the last one at 6.10 last night) , I 
know it has been painful, time consuming and frustrating on the benefits side but we have now finished and will not 
pay any further DHP’s until after the 1st April. Carl, thank you for your time in getting the claims to us and liaising 
with the landlords as without this the money wouldn’t have been spent. 
 
So the balance we have remaining in the fund was just £12416.10 which I know Brett is going to redirect to another 
budget. 
 
Thank you all for your efforts 
 
Paul    
 
Paul Bland 
Shared Service Centre Manager  
Benefits, Technical and Customer Contacts 
East Staffordshire Borough Council 
POBox 8045 
Burton Upon Trent 
Staffs 
DE14 9JG 
01283 508372 
www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk  
“Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?” 
 
We do have a full privacy notice explaining in detail how we look after your personal information and you can find that 
on our website by clicking the link below.’ 
 
http://www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk/privacy-notice 
 
“If you are visiting The Town Hall please note that we have limited car parking spaces 
available.  Short stay parking (free for up to 2 hours) is available at the front of the Town Hall. 
There is also a pay and display car park at the nearby Burton Train Station (next to the Travel 
Lodge). ES spaces in the Town Hall car park are strictly for PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY.” 
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Have you signed up for our e-services?  
Visit www.eaststaffsbc.gov.uk/e-services and take control! 
 


